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Physio4All

From: Physio4All [info=physio4all.com.au@mail169.us1.rsgsv.net] on behalf of Physio4All 
[info@physio4all.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2012 8:38 AM
To: Steve
Subject: PHYSIO4ALL E-News: Backpacks and Children

Learn about Backpacks and Children! PLUS Special 
Offer - FREE Spinal Assessment for your Child!! For 
First 10 Callers!! 

Is this email not 
displaying correctly? 
View it in your browser.  

 

PHYSIO4ALL E-News 
 

Backpacks and Children 
• Does carrying a backpack cause back pain? 

• How much can your child carry to and from school? 

• How to carry a backpack? 

• What should you do if your child suffers from back 

pain? 
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Do backpacks cause back pain? 

The evidence suggests that backpacks are not the primary cause of back pain in children. 

Certainly a grossly heavy bag will put strain on a child but studies of average bag weights 

across large populations suggest these are within normal limits. A recent study showed 

the major causes of injury from backpacks were: tripping over the backpack (28%), 

followed by wearing (13%), and getting hit by the 

backpack (13%). 

• As a guideline, your child’s bag should not 

weigh more than 10% of their bodyweight. 

• Using lockers at school reduces the 

carrying of heavy textbooks 

• Using a laptop or tablet can be a 

lightweight alternative 

• Knowing what equipment will be required 

in advance may help reduce unnecessary 

loads 

• Sports equipment may be better stored at school/gym/locker 

How to carry? 
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Obviously carrying a backpack symmetrically over both shoulders is 

recommended. Walking to and from school increases the need for 

the correct weight and carrying technique. This can be quite difficult 

when carrying sports equipment/instruments and other 

bulky/awkward articles. 

  

If your child experiences back pain: 

Please don’t hesitate to consult us! There are lots of reasons a child 

may have back pain and getting an accurate and 

early diagnosis is paramount in recovery. 

  

The future of backpacks: 

As children go through the next technology revolution, 

with the use of laptops etc, backpack weight will 

become far less relevant. What is already a concern 

is the posture our children have 

when working and playing on laptops and computers. Contact us for 

helpful tips on child posture! 

 

 Check out our YouTube video on Sitting Posture: Physiotherapy North Sydney: Poor 

Sitting Ergonomics 

 

PHYSIO4ALL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

SPECIAL OFFER!!! 

Download the following 

voucher, and receive a FREE 

Spinal Assessment for your 

child with one of our 

experienced physios! Valued 

at $100.00! 

For the first 10 callers! 

Getting Ready for City2Surf?!! 

 

Check out our Weekly City2Surf tips every Monday on 

Facebook! These tips will include fantastic information 

to get you to your utmost potential so you perform 

your best at this iconic event. 

So Like us on Facebook by clicking on the following 
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BOOK NOW on 02 9922 2212! 

 

link: 

 http://www.facebook.com/Physio4All 

OR 

You can use a QR code reader on your Smartphone: 
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